Backaround

Transportation Cabinet
Department of Highways
Frankfort, Kentucky 40622

Meeting Minutes
February 10, 2015

A Pre-bid conference was held for CID 152951 in Brownsville, Kentucky (District
3) on February 10, 2015.

Present:

KYTC

Tom Mathews Mike Baase Greg Meredith

Darren Stewart Kevin Gearlds

Contractors

Steve Harp Judy C. Harp Co. Judy Harp Judy C. Harp Co.

Emmanuil Klimis Euro Paint Star Smith M & M Services Co.

Lefteris Hazimihalis | 300 Industrial Emmanuel Spartan Contracting
Hazimihalis

Nick S. | Vimas Painting Co., | David R. Houchin Intech  Contracting,

Frangopoul os Inc. LLC

Stelianos N. | NIKA Contracting, | Raymond Toppass | ABHE & Svoboda,

Frangopoul os Inc. Inc.

Anthony Zembillas | Elite Contractors, Michael Mihis North Star Painting

Inc.

Nick Kalouris North Star Painting | Rothamanthos Hercules  Painting

Kidonakis Co.

George Nikolaou

Eagle Ind. Painting

Others
[ Rick Younce | KTC
A. Pre-Bid Conference

The meeting was convened at 10:00 A.M (Central Time) by Tom Mathews of

KYTC.




Question and Answer

Q: Raymond Toppass from ABHE & Svoboda, Inc. stated that they had been
working in Baton Rouge and Doe Run would not accept their waste because they
were acting like they were going out of business and asked if this was going to
be a problem.

A: Tom Mathews stated that he had been told that it was just a scheduling issue
concerning how much they can take at any one time. He stated he would have
something out in the Q & A’s on this subject.

Q: Nick S. Frangopoulos from Vimas Painting Co., Inc. asked if this was going to
be a third party inspection or would it be in house.

A: Mike Baase stated at this time they are expecting it to be in house but they
don’t know for certain.

Q: Rothamanthos Kidonakis from Hercules Painting co. asked what the Kentucky
Workers Comp. rates are and if they are required on this job.

A: Tom Mathews stated that Kentucky Workman’s Comp. is required but the
guestion needs to be asked and answered through Construction Procurement.

Q: Nick S. Frangopoulos from Vimas Painting Co., Inc. asked who needed to
protect and maintain the phone lines on the bridge.
A: Mike Baase stated the contractor.

Q: Stelianos N. Frangopoulos from NIKA Contracting, Inc. stated that there are
some kind of lines that go directly under the beams and asked what kind of lines
are they.

A: Tom Mathews stated they are phone lines.

Q: Stelianos N. Frangopoulos from NIKA Contracting, Inc. asked if these lines
were hot.
A: Tom Mathews stated no.

Q: Stelianos N. Frangopoulos from NIKA Contracting, Inc. asked if the contractor
needed to protect these lines.
A: Tom Mathews stated yes.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if they were using galvanized bolts for the steel
repairs.
A: Tom Mathews stated yes, and that would be in the Q & A’s.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if the district required lighting at night with the
traffic control.
A: Kevin Gearlds stated with signals, yes.



Q: Star Smith from M & M Services Co. stated that in the manual for traffic
control this is optional.
A: Greg Meredith stated they would require it.

Q: Nick S. Frangopoulos from Vimas Painting Co., Inc. asked if KYTC wanted
temporary tape or permanent line striping because there is not a bid item for line
striping.

A: Kevin Gearlds stated that district 3 generally uses permanent striping.

Q: Nick S. Frangopoulos from Vimas Painting Co., Inc. asked if KYTC would be
adding a bid item for line striping.
A: Tom Mathews stated they would make it incidental.

Q: Star Smith from M & M Services Co. asked if they would have to add water
blasting to this to remove the striping.

A: Kevin Gearlds stated yes. Tom Mathews stated they would make it incidental
to use temporary tape or permanent striping with removal.

Q: Nick S. Frangopoulos from Vimas Painting Co., Inc. asked if this would be
incidental to the lump sum for maintaining traffic with no extra bid items.
A: Tom Mathews stated yes.

Q: Steve Harp from Judy C. Harp Co. asked if the repair people were ahead of
the painters and just using stop lights and working during day light hours only
and moving all over the bridge would they have to put tape out every time.

A: Greg Meredith stated no.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked what kind of notice the district would require
from the contractor prior to doing any lane closures.
A: Greg Meredith stated 2 weeks.

Q: Kevin Gearlds from KYTC stated that he had never seen a painting contract
with individual bid items and asked if this had been done before for strip removal.
A: Nick S. Frangopoulos stated yes. Kevin Gearlds and Mike Baase stated that
they would prefer to have it as a lump sum and leave it incidental.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if there are many permitted oversize loads that
use this route.
A: Greg Meredith stated no, not many.

Q: David R. Houchin from Intech Contracting, LLC asked if the holes are so
oversized are they using washers or what.

A: Tom Mathews stated it’s just a hole to go over it and the other plate goes over
it with the same bolt and washer assembly.



Q: David R. Houchin from Intech Contracting, LLC asked if they removed those
(rivets) that they put the plate on over the top.

A: Tom Mathews stated no, they would remove them (rivets) after they put the
large plate in from the other side.

Q: David R. Houchin from Intech Contracting, LLC stated that there are 10 bolts
and asked if they pull six and leave four. Remove the first six rivets, place plate
with the large hole around the other four, then remove the remain four rivets and
replace with specified bolts.

A: Tom Mathews stated yes.

Q: David R. Houchin from Intech Contracting, LLC stated that if he understood
correctly that concerning the traffic control KYTC was going to set it up to where
anytime the contractor is given a two week notice they have to pull everything off
of the bridge and it will be made a bid item and asked if they had to give KYTC a
price for that.

A: Mike Baase stated yes, and this is to clear the lanes for large equipment to
cross the bridge. See addendum 1.

After further discussion on this topic, Tom Mathews stated he would have an

addendum out concerning taking the traffic control down so the locals could get
large equipment across the bridge. See addendum 1.

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 11:00 AM.

Minutes submitted by: Rick Younce

Approved by: Tom Mathews



EDMONSON COUNTY~DISTRICT NO. 3
Call #334 CID #152951

PRE-BID MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET
PHONE NUMBER

NAME COMPANY
e e ticns KY7C 9 $02-782-5 537
330-509-99%0

Zmautl W) aiz EURO PAINT .
M/(,AM(ML Ao —h ST / h’i,“ TS -IPZ [y
Mﬂm Moptu SR TIOTIZSIZ
Le_&p_rj_ﬂcg_cu_l‘-’i ﬂb_&&&@ 330 11U -h03L

E Myl iz muuy SPKRI Conmee 336 TS9-3 2 14

Nie S Coantobons NimasPanr e (e 230-54%0 -1068
Forkanut st KD Aeas  Higteor S Phaumidin o, Jﬁ%
Shelavog 10 Frameppslos  NIKK Coshradipe T30 330 - §6S5-5C8S

G’;M_w@wwmapm
. -5760

Payos vl Toppss ML&M 252 B4 7-52¢
e d\_:[ Hary Judqﬁ Haep (o 502 S025794/
teve {f /) 502.%22%p25!

Dteye arp
85F <97. =7z20)

S7AR Sﬁ.m VicES (8.
Muz Mm ‘LALéQazEZé-JJ’JFZ-
Hilrony %w!:lh: Elde {ngYa_méP.‘az:LL 83077472728
Kem W/ 4 [P g 2790 - MM9r2335"
GooMondy K20z ziogt-1858
[K1TC oot S02 384Q Sig\

Mickee) & aes €
GUEr SrEaidlr Kywe o7 Q20— IU-oS<D




EDMONSON COUNTY~DISTRICT NO. 3
Call #334 CID #152951
SITE VISIT SIGN-IN SHEET

NAME COMPANY PHONE NUMBER

Nwtz_g F‘W&’Wadub \]\maspmmo\l{-(o._\,ié 330-540< [o6f
Michee! M oAt F..[. T20-7L Ny
gMKlfvQGLIJMZIMNJM&}S’PV-\{L{MN Cowuﬂwr-wu??o-ff“?f3?-” ~

(Bearoe wiko hoq EAts (oD XAINTM_ 530 A6GHA6S
Stilisves N Franvgooulss Nk Ecomtoncting Tuc. 30 -§65 5605
[_me_mm@_‘_ 2 T adweadeie \ 230- 114-bO 7

U Klinis EvARY PRINT 330-509-84%
ﬁﬁ 7@{@% LORSH AR 20743 >335
badoyZowblles  E/ite Botrschos]n 3301147225

logprss ALBHES Svobedn Tae 252-947-5766

Emﬁmww ¥ oo ls HWEeLuLEgs PACTIc. 374 - LSH ~ A3 Y|

fa / o ZL< 255z
SFAR SAlTH /H/M SEKV c&s ISt 5y - 224




